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NOTICE TO LICENSEES

Notice # 2025-109 Issuing Division: Tax and License
DATE: December 29, 2025

TO: All Licensees and Interested Persons

FROM: Chan Lengsavath, Chief, Tax and License Division

SUBJECT: Gaming License Printout Available Through GCB Apps Online Portal

Effective December 29, 2025, the Nevada Gaming Control Board’s (“Board”) Tax and License Division
will no longer mail gaming licenses. Licensees will have the ability to print gaming licenses through the
GCB Apps online portal upon payment of all state license fees, taxes, and bond, if applicable, as
required by law and regulation of the Nevada Gaming Commission pursuant to NRS 463.225 and NRS
463.270.

The Location Administrator and authorized subordinate users who are granted license printing access
will have the ability to access the “Print License” tab, select the licensed gaming establishment(s), and
print the license(s). Authorized users will also have the ability to print a replacement or an amended

license from the portal. Amended licenses will require approval from Tax and License prior to printing.

Traditionally, gaming licenses were printed on blue paper; however, this is no longer a requirement.
Licenses can be printed on any type of paper at the discretion and sound judgment of the licensee and
must be posted at all times in a conspicuous place in the area where gaming is conducted pursuant to
NRS 463.260.

Please contact the Board’s Tax and License Division at (702) 486-2008 or via email at
taxandlicense@gcb.nv.gov if you have any questions.
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